TERREBONNE

DOMESTIC Regular Public Board Meeting
WATER Agenda
DisTrICT October 8th, 2024

Regular public board meetings of the Terrebonne Domestic Water District are held at 6:00 PM at
the TDWD district office on the second Tuesday of each month. Any additional meetings or
changes to this schedule will be posted to the TDWD website and Facebook page. Any
questions concerning meetings or schedules can be addressed at 1-541-548-2727.

Public Comments: Members of the public wishing to address the board are asked to fill out a form
stating the subject and the members address. The speaker will be given 3 minutes to speak. The board
would request that all members of the public maintain a measure of decorum and respect the noted
time limit.

Minutes of Last Board Meeting: Secretary Jim Wilhelm will review the minutes from the last meeting

Treasurer’s Report: Treasurer Kevin Byrne will review the financial report and checks as signed for
the previous month.

Chairman’s Report: Chairman Eric Fisher to report or comment as needed.
Water Manager’s Report: Dan Bruce will presented his report to the board.

Business to be Discussed:
1. ODOT HWY 97 Project.
2. TSD sewer line.
3. SDAO Board training info.

Next Regular Board Meeting: November 12th, 2024 @ 6:00pm

In accordance with Oregon Open Meeting laws, all meetings of the Terrebonne Domestic Water
District, exempting some executive meetings, are open to the public. In addition to this all records of
meetings and financial dealings are available for inspection. See Resolution 2014-01 for details.

Join Zoom Meeting
https:IIusO2web.zoom,uslj187456694475?pwd=FN4]GioOajwapbhokSiSZBtagQ1zr.1
Meeting ID: 874 5669 4475

Passcode: 258671 Dial by your location +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)




’\ TERREBONNE
\ DOMESTIC

Y WATER
DisTRICT

Special Public Board Meeting

October 3rd, 2024

The Special Public Board Meeting was called to order at 1640 hours on October 3rd, with 4
directors present: Jim Wilhem, Kevin Byrne, Velda Aldous and Matt Branton. Eric Fisher
attended by phone. Also present was District Manager Dan Bruce. No members of the public
were present. Jim Newton attended the meeting on Zoom.

Agenda: The agenda was presented to the board (see agenda).

Business Discussed: Terrebonne Sanitary District(TSD) Sewer Line: Dan presented a
proposed |etter explaining the District’s issue with the proposed sewer line near our well to be
sent out to TDWD customers.(see letter)

Jim Newton, the District’s Engineer, explained that he an Dan had attended a meeting with
Parametrix to discuss their wanting to run a pressurized sewer line inside 100 ft of the District's
well #4.

Parametrix remains concerned about both time and money interrupting the TSD schedule. At
this point they are planning on using EDQ rules to place the line near the well.

After some discussion Jim N. and Dan requested that the Board lay out their position
concerning this matter. Every member of the board voiced concerns about the sewer line being
near the well and no one was willing to negotiate this issue.

The board requested that Jim N. and Dan report back to Parametrix that having the sewer line
inside the 100 ft setback is not negotiable.

It was agreed that 2 members of the TDWD Board would attend the next meeting with
Parametrix. Eric and Kevin were elected to attend the meeting and Matt would be a backup if
heeded.

Jim made a motion that the board accept and mail out the letter to our customers next week
seconded by Velda. VOTES: Jim-yea, Matt-yea, Kevin-yea, Velda-yea. Motion passed
unanimously. (Eric had left the meeting)

Next Regular Board Meeting: October 8th, 2024 @ 1800 hours @ TDWD district office.
Meeting Adjourned: 1729 pm
Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm

Secretary TDWD
Recorded Action Points




A TERREBONNE

\ DOMESTIC
WATER
DistriCT

Regular Public Board Meeting

September 10th, 2024

The Regular Public Board Meeting was called to order at 1801 hours on September 10th, with
4 directors present: Jim Wilhem, Kevin Byrne, Velda Aldous and Matt Branton. Also present was
District Manager Dan Bruce. No members of the public were present. There were no members
of the public on Zoom.

Agenda: Kevin presented the agenda to the Board (see agenda).

Minutes: Minutes for the August public board meeting were reviewed by the board. (see
minutes). Jim made a motion that the board accept the minutes as presented, seconded by
Velda. VOTES: Eric-yea, Jim-yea, Matt-yea, Kevin-yea, Velda-yea. Motion passed unanimously.

Treasurer's Report: The current financial report was reviewed by the Board, (see report). Kevin
reported $69,578 in income, $27,844 of expenses and $41,734 of net income for the month of
August. Current accounts showed onhand funds of $765,519. Matt made a motion that the
Board accept the financial report and the checks as presented, seconded by Velda.

VOTES: Eric-yea, Jim-yea, Matt-yea, Kevin-yea, Velda-yea. Motion passed unanimously,

President's: Report: President has nothing to report at this time.

District Manager’s Report: Dan presented his report to the Board. (see report)

Contractor Hit water Line: Last week the crew working on 11th Street hit one of our main lines.
Dan was able to work with the crew working on the road to get it taken care of. Dan worked well
with the contractor on this issue and cemented his relationship with them. This will bode as the
project moves forward.

Well on 5th Street: Dan has contacted someone to do the plumbing work on this project and
has contacted two well companies that may be doing the well abandonment for us. This project
is moving forward.

Air Monitor: Dan has purchased the air monitor as requested by the Board. Along with this Dan
will be changing our internet and phone provider to Star Link. He noted that the office has had
problems with our current internet service. Jim noted that it is important that the District stay in
contact. We can not afford to be out of contact in case of an emergency.

Business Discussed: ODOT HWY 97 Project: Dan has been in contact with the county
concerning the right of way on H Street from 11th to 13th. The county will be contacting the




homeowner to inform them of the need to move any obstructions in the right of way. Dan noted
that there is a small cost for the permit.

TSD Sewer Line Waiver: It appears that TSD may be working with the Governor's office to get
a new waiver for their sewer line near the District's wells. Dan is still waiting for the information
he requested through a FISA request. Dan noted that he will not meet with the interested parties
until he has that information. Jim asks all the Board members if they were on board with Dan's
plan to fight hard on this matter, the entire board agrees. Kevin noted that it is why are here to
support the District and protect our water. It was agreed that the Board will have Dan’s back on
this issue and we will go to the mat if necessary.

Other Business Discussed: Board Training: Are Board members reminded TDWD Board that
we are signed up for Board training this month on the 24th of Sep.

Next Regular Board Meeting: October 8th, 2024 @ 1800 hours @ TDWD district office.
Meeting Adjourned: 18:37 pm

Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm
Secretary TDWDRecorded Action Points




Management Report

Terrebonne Domestic Water District
For the period ended September 30, 2024

Prepared on

October 3, 2024

For management use only




Table of Contents

Profit and Loss

Balance Sheet




Profit and Loss

Total
REVENUE
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 3,049.60
Total 40500 Investments 3,049.60
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 53,820.22
41200 Service Fees 1,287.02
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 55,107.24
Total Revenue 58,156.84
GROSS PROFIT 58,156.84
EXPENDITURES
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 12,821.25
61030 Payroll Taxes 1,023.53
61040 Employee Health ins 631.00
61070 Employee Retirement 1,224.21
61080 Workers Comp 757.68
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 16,457.67
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 5,270.18
62012 Utilities - Other 166.83
Total 62010 Utilities 5,437.01
62020 Operating Supplies 90.80
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 337.68
62060 Legal 1,254.00
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 415.00
62072 Property Insurance 714.25
Total 62070 Insurance 1,129.25
62080 Bookkeeping 864.80
62110 Education
62212 Conference, Convention, Meeting 375.00
Total 62110 Education 375.00
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 138.60
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 1,207.39
Total 62160 Bank Charges 1,345.99
62170 Billing support 179.57




Total

62180 Computer Software 119.17
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 567.41
62200 Fuel 38.55
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 504.59
62230 Refund 59.50
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 12,303.32
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 5,455.20
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 5,455.20
Total Expenditures 34,216.19
NET OPERATING REVENUE 23,940.65

NET REVENUE

$23,940.65




Balance Sheet

Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
10100 Bank-4506 9,574.99
10200 First Interstate -3877- General 24,953.18
10500 LGIP Investments
10510 LGIP - Debit Service #4845 105,786.33
10520 LGIP Investment Fund #5534 569,763.50
10530 LGIP - SDC Fund #6271 73,803.53
15340 LGIP Deposit Fund #6272 14,547.34
Total 10500 LGIP Investments 763,800.70
Total Bank Accounts 798,428.87
Other Current Assets
11500 Water Bills Receivable 30,063.18
14000 Inventory 6,451.05
14200 Prepaid Expenses 5,041.20
Total Other Current Assets 41,555.43
Total Current Assets 839,984.30
Fixed Assets
15000 Equipment 85,813.68
15100 Water System 3,565,410.59
15200 Water Rights Asset 77,553.00
15300 Land 35,512.00
15400 Easements & Permits 2,800.00
15600 Vehicles
15610 Chevy Silverado HD2500 2011 39,993.00
Total 15600 Vehicles 39,993.00
15900 Accumulated Depreciation -1,513,508.99
Total Fixed Assets 2,293,573.28
TOTAL ASSETS $3 _ﬂi,557.58
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 Accounts Payable 8,901.13
Total Accounts Payable 8,901.13
Other Current Liabilities
24000 Payroll Liabilities 0.00
OR Employment Taxes 266.32




Total

OR Paid Family and Medical Leave 163.19

OR Statewide Transit Taxes 38.40

Total 24000 Payroll Liabilities 467.91

24300 Payroll payable 1,918.62

25000 Customer deposits payable 38,288.67

Total Other Current Liabilities 40,675.20

Total Current Liabilities 49,576.33

Total Liabilities 49,576.33
Equity

32000 Retained Earnings S 1,082,766.51

32500 Debt Service fund bal 105,905.63

32600 SDC Revenues 59,031.00

33000 Retained Earnings M 1,735,214.52

Net Revenue 101,063.59

Total Equity 3,083,981.25

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $3,133,557.58

__'—'———-———.———___—__




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Statement of Activity Comparison
July - September, 2024

TOTAL

JUL - SEP, 2024

JUL - SEP, 2023 (PY)

Revenue
40500 Investments

45050 Interest Income 9,130.14
Total 40500 Investments 9,130.14
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 185,231.71
41200 Service Fees 2,566.37
41300 Backflow Fees 0.00
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 187,798.08
41600 System Development Fees 0.00
Total Revenue $196,928.22
GROSS PROFIT $196,928.22
Expenditures

61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services

61020 Payroll Expenses 38.463.75

61030 Payroll Taxes 3,130.90

61040 Employee Health ins 1,893.00

61070 Employee Retirement 3,672.63

61080 Workers Comp 1,429.38
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 48,589.66
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations

62010 Utilities

62011 Utilities - Electric 16,825.65
62012 Utilities - Other 824.61

Total 62010 Utilities 17,650.26

62020 Operating Supplies 1,133.17

62030 Testing expense 168.00

62040 Office Supplies

62050 Postage, Mailing Service 1,025.92

62060 Legal 5,754.00

62070 Insurance

62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 1,245.00
62072 Property Insurance 2,142.75

Total 62070 Insurance 3,387.75

62080 Bookkeeping 2,551.80

62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 9.49

62110 Education

62114 Travel 155.56
62212 Conference, Convention, Meeting 375.00
Total 62110 Education 530.56

8,094.52
8,094.52

177,513.42
2,199.84
0.00
179,713.26

0.00
$187,807.78

$187,807.78

33,800.01
2,729.06
1,767.55
3,225.00
1,525.23

43,036.85

13,930.47
581.54
14,512.01
669.26
240.00
160.88
1,272.88
1,024.00

2,368.74
410.25
2,778.99

2,259.00
67.96

51.75

51.75




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Statement of Activity Comparison
July - September, 2024

TOTAL
JUL - SEP, 2024 JUL - SEP, 2023 (PY)
62140 Auditing 597.50
62150 Backflow Expense 5,805.00
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 419.31 659.12
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 3,171.96 2,573.80
Total 62160 Bank Charges 3,581.27 3,232.92
62170 Billing support 863.95 119.90
62180 Computer Software 1,087.51 804.99
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 567.41 538.90
62200 Fuel 729.80 455.39
62210 Printing and Copying 148.75
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 1,439.14 1,737.97
62230 Refund 481.89 705.81
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 41,718.17 36,437.61
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 5,556.80 8,980.88
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 5,556.80 8,980.88
Total Expenditures $95,864.63 $88,455.34
NET OPERATING REVENUE $101,063.59 $99,352.44
NET REVENUE $101,063.59 $99,352.44




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Statement of Activity Comparison

September 2024

TOTAL
SEP 2024 SEP 2023 (PY)
Revenue
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 3,049.60 2,799.31
Total 40500 Investments 3,049.60 2,799.31
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 53,820.22 56,901.41
41200 Service Fees 1,287.02 409.84
41300 Backflow Fees 0.00 0.00
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 55,107.24 57,311.25
41600 System Development Fees 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue $58,156.84 $60,110.56
GROSS PROFIT $58,156.84 $60,110.56
Expenditures
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 12,821.25 11,266.67
61030 Payroll Taxes 1,023.53 890.81
61040 Employee Health ins 631.00 585.85
61070 Employee Retirement 1,224.21 1,075.00
61080 Workers Comp 757.68 1,019.43
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 16,457.67 14,837.76
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 9,270.18 4,341.68
62012 Utilities - Other 166.83 540.00
Total 62010 Utilities 5,437.01 4,881.68
62020 Operating Supplies 90.80 108.61
62030 Testing expense 80.00
62040 Office Supplies 576.14
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 337.68 614.88
62060 Legal 1,254.00
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 415.00 789.58
62072 Property Insurance 714.25 136.75
Total 62070 Insurance 1,129.25 926.33
62080 Bookkeeping 864.80 771.00
62110 Education
62212 Conference, Convention, Meeting 375.00
Total 62110 Education 375.00

62150 Backflow Expense

5,805.00



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Statement of Activity Comparison

September 2024

TOTAL
SEP 2024 SEP 2023 (PY)
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 138.60 111.95
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 1,207.39 865.62
Total 62160 Bank Charges 1,345.99 977.57
62170 Billing support 179.57
62180 Gomputer Software 11917 108.33
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 567.41
62200 Fuel 38.55 60.07
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 504.59 430.00
62230 Refund 59.50 431.68
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 12,303.32 15,771.29
70000 Capital Qutlay
70100 System Improvements 5,455.20
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 5,455.20
Total Expenditures $34,216.19 $30,609.05
NET OPERATING REVENUE $23,940.65 $29,501.51
NET REVENUE $23,940.65 $29,501.51




00§ MU0 e00se'ds § 2005283 5 000§ WO0D  LO€IVEs S ZUESNES S 00D S5 RS BOISOBE § ZUSIOY § SSCSKTC S ARIPOL  VOVESS S ZORMFET S FCGSENES WRYCTC OIS 5 EDOOVEE S TULIOTYS HIOZ6k  SUOCKIS SOOI S OHZOTES
000§ W00 le@se’t S 98T S 000§ WOD0 L9989k § iwesgt s 000 S %000 /0998 §  [9950F 0o $  %ooo [9999'F S /0999t 5+ 000 5 %000 ig'eegt s Jes89’l 5 000 5 %000 L9985 19998°L S @00 %
OO0 5 W00 Lo9es’t 5 (988 S 000§ L9°999'h & .99Ed'h  § 000 S %000 f00098L S [903%'h  § 000 5 mo0e 19998t S- B9t S 00D § %000 1999t § ueeRs’t  § 000 S w00 LMTE 1 e 5 000§
%000 49989l 199881 1oeees JEEEE %OUO  J9959L- 49990} %0010 JEEE 19999 %000 199591 15089'L %000 Ty tagen't
000 S KOO0 GEEESMS § SEUESUS & 000 5 %000 SEUOK'SS § STOGH9S S 000 § %M695  GESZZEL S STESTEY S OGZENME 5 WAVM-  JUI00US S STROCUE § ECESTOES %I0SZ  I00SES § SCUEMSL S ZUILOTHS OETLE- SeROVER § GTONESE &  lowaeees
00 S W0OW  WBILSYS & WSS S 000§ MONO  MOGite $ IDGU'RE S 00D § %I LO'DON09 & BOSLISS S 00USLTC S WOLGE  BY U695 5 LOGLLVE § TSUGLIZS WeRer  OSEeCiS S I0SI07R § VS0SES ROGIF | L09erer 5 10wilvE 5 sreasens
oo o <0208 e REEGE acgse £E 568 £e BEe- STEITT SEEIZT
000§ WOO0  L9Ce0'sR S LGEIOW S OWD S KOO0 [OT200 § L9@Z0E S 000§ USTLL  AMUeSEy § I9TZOSE § OTESKS § %000 LTCOT S 0T 5 000§ H00D L9 § L9T0RE S 000§ %izo LB & L9FTOEF § 0310F S
000 wo ora 000 000 000 oo cao are w0 a0 00
®OOO  ISTIOH-  LUTZ0ER WOD  L0ZEOWe  LFEZORF WELLL  spi@sTe s Ez0Ew %000 w0 LHTEOAY %000 Ny e Wiz L Ly L
o o 00 000 oo o0
OO0 S %OOO  LOOBS'0Z 5 LO030E § 000§ W0ES'0Z S 100890z § §_WEOSL  TROMSUE § OIS0 § BMGOL'E S WGES  pOEEM'S & WOOBN0Z § APRG'0RS NP0 GEEAVE S LOORSDZ  § SDG0S'THS WPCLE  GSESEE & I00ES0Z 5 ENIZEDLS
%O00  EEEAIE- ESEA0Z T Laz SETHCE %000 ESER0E LT 000 EE £30'E €6 £G0Z oo EEERDT €6 6902 %000 PoPEE e
HOUQ 4o9s- L5581 FLELTE I %oLgE Lok et 0568 dr0eEl  L0s8 19091 bLLEZ HOUO L%l [EEE %SBLAL BOTOL FEEEN 54682
HKOUO  49ibGs 1818 19135 A9 GELS BEOIE soLrs 5T1E HOOHPL  SEREZ 18 1v8 enoos HEZTL  BYOAL s BLLGE woEkE  o0ge FEET gEr
000 000 oo 000 a0 suppL el
WOOD  DODSE 00052 %000 ooogE 20052 warsl  GriLe 00105z sooe wEve, 19w oo £E 081 LIV e £ WIGTEL B 1o esE Lrzee
HOOD  s9EE 18162 %OUO L8916 19162 HoSEEL  PLSLT 48162 et %000 15162 WOOD 20 L6% %000 FERS 19162
HOOY oS- 005z %000 Quszi- oose HBOOD 00524 0052, %PESE  EEG LBl WrESE  gEs PUBLL UPEBLO  L1FZL 00821 LhrE
%000 L8i6T 5162 %000 LTIEZ Frytd WrLPE izizE 19162 [ RGOV 5BLL HEOWSL 6645l 0z Bty %1900 5595 o182 EE
000 5 ROPD  £CEEd  §- ECOE3  § 000 § %000 ECECE  § fOEES  § 000 § WGLLE  E0OPL S gEEes § §ZER $ OISO TS § S BESKE 5 WILOPL  OR6EC  § § GVTLNE S %SUBZL  OrBEZ 5 EFEEA S 60ZA0L §
060 cao szes L0zt 662024 sLazol s1820'L 2v 0 B
oo 000 000 [ 08 BE ¥OgEL #0GrL 29961 29581
%000 EEESE ] %00 ESERE £5688 £0EEE e ecE e Er [ZR0] €6 858 %000 TEEEE E3'8ER
%000 EEESE £g 8se w000 Lo gsE £EESE e psE- feese £588E EC55E ot £6 898 Ho00 coace £595E
OO0 L8eALT FEEEIR ®OOO 40D PR 1981 190k L9881 FEEENY LVESEE FEECI 05 465 HODD Logal 499917
%000 L99I6T 1995 ®OOO  IOBLEE LIN6T 19915 o916 199162 158167 LB FERTEE %000 L9015T
00D § %000 ECERE  § €ECIE 5 000§ %000 £EEE  § EeEEE § 000§ L R g $° fUREE S oG BVBSE & CUEIL 5 PEEC § HeErE § SRR 5 ILME §
HOOO  EEESI EEEE %00t EEEEM 5 5El H%OUO  EEECI 5581 UoLLEE  ISAEE £CEEL ousLe e EEEEL %000 SEEEL
%000 189Ei- JEEEH OO0 lesai- 18981 HOOD  L9Dk- yL-r 000 FEEER L9501 £B i so0L ez WEO 6L FEEEN [IRE0
%000 ERE eees %OO0  CCEE £EEE WOOO  EEEs £0ea %000 sEeE gEeR S0 e €6 €8 B
%000 0OSZL oozl %OOO  00STI 00620 %000 00SZk 005EL 5000 008z o0 gzt 0052 005z1 0oezs 66
HWOOT 09402 5407 #0005 05402 HOUO 05202 0 202 w00 08202 a5 402 05202 05202 05208 ooz
%000 EEESE eeeea H000  ECeEs EEEER RELEOL AvLE seees 05558 HEZWL LKDL £8EER 03 Er8 20k coEes 05EvE %TTIOL  L40L CEEES o8 e
000§ OO0 B S 05T § 000§ W00 0STEE S 0SELT 5 000 S %OOD  O0GTLEF  § 05T S 00m S WS STERL S OGTEE § SZEIVE § SEEFL S 0SEE'L S STEIME § WRLGS  SZTRL S OSTIEL S STEVE §
%000 EEv0E £9 708 HODO  E9wOE EaT0R WO tHbOE ) %SL88  BYO06 €8 405 SZplL B3 05 £9 405 STbLL %OLeR 8506 ) EET
%00 uaEr 2828y WODD 490 igise %000 29.gp 19456 %bi9s L9275 IEvED 005LE FEE 180 005k EIVRTRTE. [EyE] oSy
oo a0 000 oo ] 000
HOOD  00DGZL 00T 1L %000 0008Z'+ a0s2'L HEECOL 00T onagz't oo'rez %000 000521 00052 1 BT O0S0E ov szl 0S8z WOZLEE 005 00052} o0 ELZE
HOOO LB T 199k W%eO0 L0l Loole OO0 LEGim JEE ROV 669 PLET BS4EE #oovs  (g99 wwanw ocse L8 S9OHE P opisa
HOOO  401EE 19462 %OOO  19iE 49182 H%OU0 L5 62 isise %000 19168 18162 %OUO 49162 FET4 %000 19168 918
%000 ooosE 00082 w000  oacsE an0sz %000 0005z 00052 #0010 00 052 000sz HCUEE  00°931- 00052 v HWOIEE  C0ESI- 00052 cavs
LU waly %o s L0 WL aen Loy BEazs KOVE  SEE FEETE AL ®EOTHL  EETS Loaly B WEOPL 05 0L 1901y 9]
000§ Wove  EEOZ'E  §- EE'AOZ'E § 000§ %000 LEWOC'T  § EEB0Z'E 5 000§ LEROZ'E & evE@’t S 000 S HEVOLL 00527 § £080Z't § ovesw's § W9ROSL  PTBNL't  § CUO0Z'T S LOTWPD § %8L0BL OGS S EEWOZT 5 966EL5 §
%000 EE'H0C £ER02 %0I0  £EB0Z- B g0z £E'B0Z WSE0S 40T 82602 B %APE3E  HOESE €902 el WlESE 93Tl £ER0Z 408
%000 0D CO'E- COG00E HOOO  00000% 00000 00'000'E 00000' WEOSLE RO 00'CO0E 9U0/ES  WY0SEl 92 1ERE 00030°E SZISEE  WPLOBL  BMVOLE 00000 E Blv0Le
00 one oo w00 00 000
ara ora 000 w0 000 oo
00§ OO W £EZ0WL 8 SEEANGL 8 000§ %000 EETAGE § SCALOSE S 000§ WESUE  9TELE S SEEAUSE S M66YSL § WOPZ0L  PEGSE S LRGN S [SUSYOMS WeVUE  GEUE S TEELOON § GSSITHS WATTOR  906SE  § CrZi0Gl s l0Zovels
H%OO0 0FOLE 0591 WODD  05BIE %000 05ELE 05'5IE WECELE  BLLnY caaLE §9.45L %000 [ ogaLe HELTIT  DTSHE e 0L LS
OO0 SEHEZ'h s2pez't %00 STHEE STVET'S %o000L ¥ 0 szvzEt %ODCOL  FOCr szvzzL (ZPEZT1 WOOOOL KO- szrezy lereEt %eoedl  woo sevezh ez
%000 EEEEs FEEED L eEees HWEED LT ECEss #EIEE  EET £66E8 00 e %eses ez EEEES 00169 %e9Es  EET eeees 00'4E9
HOOO  00LLOL 00LL0 WOOQ 0L COLLO'L HEOSE  EPES oLt %rose  ores 00240} £6 €20 W8S 00440 ZHEROL We0Ol %8 o0k s5'Ee0’t
HOOO  S2LAE- SZAZHEL W00 STl #00COL 030 SEITT %oT00L 000 EEL STHZOTL WONOOL 000 5212824 sziegzl  woOODl 000 521288l sz1zazL
000 000 000 oo o0 w0
000§ WODD  SVIGHLZ S SUHGHIZ § 000 § WODO  9¥RLZ'SE S 99T § 000§ 6L 08 S 990LPIy § bORED 5 %OZIOL  GN0GY S 00eavS S EOSV'ESS WLOMOL  LUSCZL S 99T € tvass'e9s %EC00F  6ZTC S SOGZEUS § SOZeNe0t
000§ MOVO  09MGKMZ & SMSHIZ § 000 S HOUO  99RZ92 & SWAZ'SE § 000§ GKL  I9Z0LWr S 99Ty § boves 5 %GZU0F  BNOGS 5 9990ris S PASSIERS WiBI0L  LL9iCh 5 99WPEED § Cralsees W0 60md 5 soerevs 5 Se7oroas
000 S W00 S9MGshZ § 916SBE § 000 S WOND  SUMSUZ § 99BIS'SZ S 000§ %6SL  ZOTSMOE S OGUKHT § vowsa  § %pv00L 65Oz § 9999956 § #ZA0Vav§ NMZU0L  ViTEL S S5UbIS3 § 0WGESUss fwiee  avis & seecees 5 roseraas
%000 £8'a0s- £EH08 %000 £EE0S EXE HOO  EEB0G- EB0S 508 £E503 HOo'D £8 $06 £e503 %000 EC RS SR8
H#OUO  ECEEE £EEEE %0Ua  EEEee- ETEES #000 G cEEey UrEEGL 6BESY ECEEn BOUBZL  WOVMEL  L9LEE ] COSEO'L  WZLEEZ BSOS socee 6 VRl
%000 OUOSZTEI  COO0STEZ OO0 OUAEEYZ  0OLESWEZ HEIL  GEOREMS  0DGVEE 70429 USTO0F  TZE6Z 9062568 220208 KZ9LOL  OROMD' 00 007'¥9 cROVYan  lgloL  s9ZEs 0OFES Y 69 04658
ora oo 000 wo 000 000
000§ %Oro 00009 5 00'009'E 5 000§ %000 00009 5 DOOOSE S 00§ WOO'0 00009 § 0v00se  § 000 S CKEZILL  0USRF 5 000037 § O9BKD'E § WZOUME 9T S 0DDOYT  § GOTOE § WPE9LL  IGURY  § DO009% S MEUEOE §
H%eOO  C000SE 00008z HODO  00009T 0T 008E w0 o0'0caE 000087 WOZLIL  OUELY 0a0ET 0FEROE W0 ESEW 000892 EITHOE  BHEOLL  Lelew 0010082 L8 E0'E
000 0o 000 ore oo 000
[enjoy  jeBpng  jebpng senc 198png Iemay  jeBpng  jebpng sene j0Bpng [enjay  jeBpng  1eBpng laso 1eBpng fenjoy jaBpng  jabpng Jano JoBpng |enioy 19Bpng  JaBpngusno 16Bpng |enjoy 19Bpng  1eBpng Jeac jaBpng |enay
oY % % % % 1%
vZ0z 280 V202 AON 20z 190 pzoz dog ¥20Z By veoz 1o
5207 aunp - pzoz Anr

3202 ¥20Z Ad :slemoy ‘s 3abpng
18}E A DIISAWO(Q 2UUOQSLIB |

snuansy loN
SnuBAEY TR0 19N
soinypuodx3 Joupg ma L
Aauobunuon 00409
SomUpUSX3 9HI0
onussay Buyeisdg 10N
amipusax3 oL
ssusde3 uowAnd |1g YS90 palddeun
Aupna fendea aosnz 1oL
wewdinb3 pozos
s d| wolsAg 03104
ARpng (=980 0000L
sUonRIBdQ LE-07-HO 00079 IEI0L
FPRIEER JIEM 0052
Punjo 0229
suopuaunwwensja sucda(o] 0220

Bupkdog puv Bunuid 01229
1914 00229
EUORSaqNS ¥ SoNQ 06129
amyes 1Ndwop 09479
Voddns Buig 04128
woflieyD yUEd 09129 1oL
994 901 SISINIOS JUTHIITH THIZH
c8a4 09195 HuDE 19128
soBiey yued 09129
05ULAXT MOPIOEE DG IZT
BURIPRY 0¥IZ8
Joqe) JoenueD DEIZY
uopEANp3 01128 1101

BB “UGBLSALGD '9IUDINUOD 21229
[8ARIL #1120
uoNEINp3 04HEY
stedoy 7 OOUBUSIIIEW BIFBA 00LZS
5994 510199310] 0BDE9
Buidooyyood 03028
GOuRINE] 0L0ZH IMOL
soumInau| Aedasd 74020
©PUE Q AIGEr - BaUTINEU 12029
SauminGY| 02028
10807 03028

091os Bujliey "eBEised 05029

so1ddng 90140 0¥0Z9
osusdXe BURSS | OEOZT
soyddng Bunwiedo 02028

SRR 0408 199OL
doyig - SORNNN Z1OZI
w1013 - SONNIN 11029
=onaN 040za
suopiedo |8 THD 00020
99IAI95 [SUUORIO OF -FTHO 00019 IFI0L
og SIPNIOM 08049
Wowe ey eefodwl 0L0LY

s 1oy oakojdiig av0LS
soxay flored 08019
sasundx3 jlo1dud 02019
299195 [9UNOEIS] O -FTUO 00049
samppuodsg
Jord ssoip
anuarsy 1516 |
BUOOU| J910A 02T U0 0350¥ 10 L
3994 MOLAORE OOEHY
5004 930S QOZ LY
1o 001
BUWGaU] 01O 075 HO 0590F
Quaunsaul 050F IEieL
Swiosul LI 050F
SusUREINY] 00508
snusAsy




HOFE COTIEHIS § O00000ES - GOEEE § WOOD  ENOGUZ S BLOGZUE S 000 S %000 Z000Z'Sk § ZO0OZ'SE § 000§ WOOD  ZOGEL'SS § ZOGZLCE §- 000 § %000 ZOOSZ'SS § CO0SZ'S S 000 S %000 Z0USCS S Z0USZ'ES S- DOD S W00 ZODSEES S 2008265 5
%000 0000002 § 0000007 S 000 B £9998'  § s9EsE’s & 000 S %000 sowss’t 5§ L0090's & 000§ %000 (0600 § .9999% § 000§ %000 L0°009'F  § L9°999'k $- 000§ %0UO  49999°L S [9%98%’F S 00D S w000 (9989°F S [9989) s
w000 DODONGZ 5 000D00Z 5 00D £ CO009' & 99l 5 000 S %000 (99ss) S (9980 S 00D S %000 /9EM'L S 0099V S 000 § %000 [omnat  § f@eas'h  § 000§ %eu 9989 S (e9sel  § 000§ %000 58sel & susel 5
%009 00 000'0z- 000000z oro Eguse’s 00T 49989 1~ L9989'L 5000 £8999°}- £9999'L L0909'L Fi-5-1 - %00Q L9899 - 288891 w“ooo 4990’1 £9889'L
HO0Sh  69TZE'NES 5 000000LS S 897Z6'ME 5 ROMD  SVELA'SZ § SHEWO'SZ § 000§ WO0D  GEEES'F S BEEEFEY § 000§ HODD  SCWSDZG § SUES0ES S 000§ K000 SEEeSUS 5 SCEMSUS S5 000§ KOO0 SUEESUS § SOESUS § 000§ %000  SCERSUS § GLE9SUS &
T TPOA0'H06 & 0000C'LI0 § LG9Sk S Wooo 6EFLLYR S BEVAIYE S 000§ %000 WSLI'YE & L0SIPE § 000§ %o LOGELPT S0 BODGLLPE S 000§ KOO LOSLATE § LOSLLFE § 000 S %000 WGLPE S 0GLLYE S 000§ %00 WSLYE § I0SLYE S
BV e S6FIET wa 000 0006 a0 w00 oo
KOS OESMOIS § ODTIZ'OIS 5 0OSES § HOMD  (9F0'0y 970wy § 000§ W00D  9T0W § ASTE0EY § 000 S RODD  JOENBY § IOFEOTY 5 00D § KOO0 [OFIO9F § LOTI09r § 000§ W00  [OTI0Sr § LSCce'th § 000§ 4000 J9EcdEr S L8Ze0s S
we 000 a0 900 oo 0o 009 o0 a0 00 000 ona 000 60 000
WEGD  OZGALNG 092A2nIS 09 859G %OUO  EEIZOG- AT FLEE T WOOO  [SGEOE- dmEnE UCOC  ABEIDEs 922000 %000 LOTIOW FLECNETS WO L8ZI0W  LOTZOEY
ove wo oo wo avo 00 w00 caa oo
WELL  MUHLYOZ §1 00G9VERZ S 6LBLECTY § %000 GRGMS'0Z S 6¥B60Z T DO 5 W00 008’02 § 0DESOZ § D00 5 NOO0  LOO90'0Z § MOOGO0Z S 000§ %000 00ss'0T S+ L00YDZ S 000 § KOO0 b0039'GZ S I0USS0Z S 000§ %000  looss’oz s Lawss’nE S
HOoa 0000058 000005 L] HOX0 L8R LEERT %4000 TEEGDZ- £ EO0'Z %oo o EE'EBOE BEER0'E %000 eS0T EEEg02 %00 0 EEERDE EEEEDE w00 EEEBOE EEERDZ
%9092 LOEEY'L 000002 68055 HOOO G981 5851 %0D0 888N JEEn woOO  ro0oL FLECN %000 L9991 L0091 WoO0  ivgme 198 HWOOD L0090k JEEEN
WIGTL  CH R 00005 0L89L HOOD £ LS €oirs LLCLRERE S 19508 %oUU oG Franes 000 8 lus LIE W00 A8 FLI HOOO  L81vE o
SL78rL oo ar el onn o0 oo o0 o0 oo
het vz weoee 00000 0 822 oo 00092 a0 se %000 0005z ootEE 0002 o0osT %000 00082 00092 %eoo vt noose %000 o0osT- Q0osT
HIZT 6926 00 005'E Ly ess HOOD €8 LG 8 162 %000 86 15162 sz wie %000 iigE AT woow 40 LEE 1oz wooo  L9V6Z ez
KOS VI CO005'L LELE0'L HOOO  G0sEL- o0szL %000 DOSEL 05zt LR 005zl OO0 0Q'szie coszL %000 00SZI- szl WO COBZL onez)
%02 02 CO00S'E SEPEE %000 £9i62 £8162 %000 L8 L6e L0182 LoL8E 19162 %HO0'0 19462 L9I5T %000 19162 L9162 oo o LHLET L6
9398 § 000DO'0F  § ZSPES'T § WODD  APEED  § LCCE9 5 000§ WO00  fUEER  § £oEes  § 000§ SEEEE S SEESE S 00§ %000 coees SUEER S 000 5 W00 COEEE - ECEER S 000§ Wovn  reeis £ s
oo 12 geeE oo oo oo o 00 000
LEE 0o LEBLE oo o ooo oo L 000 o
000 00'000'01 00 00001 Qoo %000 LEEER- LEEER %eoo EEEEH CEEEE Hooo tocee gt hooo EEERE BEEEE %000 EE £EY EEEES %000 BEEET eeeeg
#OI0 0000y 00008 oo %000 LEESE E85E W00 8 eeose K000 EEBSE ECG5E OO0 ECEse B Woow g EEERE %000 EpEee £e98E
WOZL 05E0NB 00 00005 05486 %OOO  £T 00T g Bey OO a9l Loy WO sEEALE L3991y LR BT TR FLE Ho00  LeERl JEEE wone 099l isgaLy
%S0 00CoDSE o0 00'5E coa 09162 tonET WOOD  A00LEE IEETS HO0O  IBEINT sz wono ool FLEITH) HWOOO  LSOIET 109157 %000 L89L6T 100162
WESHE  resoy  § $ 9S0ES 5 RO0D IS 5 LTESE S 00D S MOOO  GUEST & GUEEE S 000 § OO0 SC€eT & ECESE  § 000 5 %000  ECEE & ECTEE  § 000§ %000 grves EEUEBE 5 000§ MO0 RCEEC  § EOESE §
WEYEZ 0062k 00sLE %OOO  leEEk WOD  ETEEL e %000 £OEEL SEESL Wooo  EEEEL £ £ w000 EEEEl e LTl toeek X
WALL bR EEE %ooe  esesl nOO  so9mL 599 %00 1950 e Wovo  eEaL- FEEC W00 L8089k 45831 JLEES FELED
HOTO 00000+ 000 e HOOO  EEEE ] %000 £OER ot WO e e %000 EEES ) soew 6 ES
HEOO LS OBK'S- 00005t &6 wogzi- %000  ooszi- oo'szs %000 009k cos2L #WOO  COGZR 006z HOOO  o0%2i ansz toser 005zl
weoo  coosre 00TERE an 05202 w000 05202 05 L0z W00 0940 05202 #00 06402 BOOO 0RO 08202 05402 050z
HIGEE  OLV08'E 0000001 oEzeEeE WO LEEER %000 fCECh cEEEs %00 EeEEw EE'EER %000 55568 HOOD EEEEE LR Lo eei £oECE I
HEIZZ  SZEINEL S OUQIESE S SLLEEE S KOO0 DSl & 5 000 5 WODO 05T 5 OFTE § OU0 S R000  OFEIZE  § 09T § 000§ %000 $ OSEATL S G0 § 000 T § 05TZY 5 00D 05T § 05§
I 00859'8 [T %CO0  LBE0E %000 £6 buE Bl %000 8 bOF 5108 5000 £5 708 HOOD @ v0E €808 66 905 £EF08 ¢
8122 00U9EY o0EL9E 00652 HOOO GG Woo  l9ler 1909v %000 [9u9r i529r %000 PV %oo0  iguer FERL FEYE 1910y
wo coa 000 o0t 009 200 a0 w0
HIEBE  ODERZS ooan0'ss 001525 %000 CA0RE o008z’ 00084 0oesTL %00 owoszL- 000824 %000 WODO 000G 0o #00O  Q00SZ'L-
%0692 C0899E o000's 86 1vE" BODO  EEEi- 991y PR 1eaip PEERS FLEI %000 %O0D 9B FEE HODO  LODL
HODO 00 0US'E 000058 w00 HOOO  £gise: £9162 19162 LT ez 1162 44000 W00 455 19082 WO L0016
w0O§  00EERT ao0a0'e 0saL %000 ooCsE 00032 00052 005z ez o0'0gz %090 00652 00052 %00 00052
HrETT 58 290'¢ 0O 0D0'S aLdrl'y 8000 =i £001LE L5o1T L8 air LB 2881y 000 Lyoi Lo #oU'0 a9 Lo
06 ¥ 68900 & 000D§ET $ TOHEUE § %H00D LER0Z'E §- LCB0E'E s 000 § ECR0Z'C §- £OQ0T'C § 000 § £2902'c § trsoe’t § 000§ %000 EUROZE § ETROZ'ET s 000 ££°902°E ooz’ § 00D § UWOOD LEROZ'E §- LCB0Z'T H
%ZEEE  C9tSvls 000052 soave %000 iEEOC- 1060 20602 wEa0z £E80E £ER0Z W00  soE0E £0E0Z £CB0Z ECG0Z %000 ee90l £6 602
BrLEr  SERALEL o00onee 96Z88L %000  00000E 00008 %000 0D COD'E- o aeo'e GoCeos 000008 W00  00000°E co000's %000 00DCOE 000007 %000 CODODE: 000008
00 aoo ooo v ovo 00 oo 200 can
00 00D oua a0 00 00 000 000 oD
WEETE  LURLS9ZE & ODBIEIEL S EUEGZYO § ROV ATTI09L S LrE09L S 000 S %000  ECEA09h 5 EETA09L S 000 S %000 CET/09L § ECTLOSE S 000 3 WOO0  SCZADL & GEILOGL S 00D S %000 €CZL00L S LEELOGL S 000§ KOUO  SETLO0L & LUTLO9L S
WEOLE 29T 00BGLE T %000 03 0LE 058:8 HE00  oaELE caaLe #ODO 05 BLE- EED w00 DG 9IE 05 %000 03 OlE o5 aLe W00 05 9LE 05818
WEEEE  DLveLE [ERCEET rRoEsy %000 STHIZL szvzzy #ooo  gzvez's- szvzzL #ooo  szTeERL szvzz wowo  szezEi sTheE) %000 SThER seveat w00 S2vEdi- savzel
%1ZEE 0080 000092 Covesz 00O LTS eEen #w0o  EEEET £0EE8 HOOO  BEEEE £Eeeg OO0 EE L0 eeeca %000 EEEEs EEESS W00 ESCEE ceees
ELZE 69 GOLE 00P2E2L sl 00T 0040V 00t WO0O OO N COLL0'L HOOO 0LV Q220 wOOO 0O LLY 00°220°1 HOUD 03 L0°% o040 WOO  00LL0F owLLD'
HEEEE  ONOLGEOL  00GSHES 00SEZIE %000 SZiEEE-  SEEEE HOOD  SZIZET SR HOOO ST SEIZEE W00 GZLZE- SZLEREL %000 SZiEEZE  GEIZ6EL WOOO  SZIZEE- €z IZEE
ooa wo 0o wao 0 000 e 6o 000
WGBS PLUITU'BOT 51 00GOT'L0S § OZEGGUELS KOO0 BLIPFGS St PLIKGS § 000§ K000 9oUkZMy § 90UZly S 000§ WODD  989NZE S SUOLLZE S 000 5 WOND  OWLGKIZ 5 O9GKIT § 000§ WOD0  SWGKUZ § 9UHBKIZ 5 000 § 000 S9IENIE & 99K S
HHEBE  FLUIELB0T S 0OG0SUOS § SZRSTU6LS K000 pINV'SS S5 PLUIPKSS § 000§ WOUD  GSMRTY § 99WZMF S 000§ WODD  99OMZE 5 999LZE 5 000 5 %00  SULGHIZ § ODUGIIZ § 000 § %000  STIGLLZ § 99IGFLZ § 000 § WOU0  9916HIZ S UM S
HKOGBE  GUUOOUEE § 0000VELY § CVEEVERES %000 P05 § RURS'SS 5 000 5 %O0'D  G9hPOBE §- S9RO'BL § 000§ WOUD  959HDE & @99l0E S 000 § NODD  99IGSPZ 5 OBUGS'Z S 000 § %000  STI6SHZ S O9UESHZ § 00D § NOND  SSIESPZ 5 SULESYZ §
%00O  0000LF 0000L'9 0D HOUO LB 408 [ "ooo  £euos: B %00 8605 CEE0S OO0 EER0S € 805 %000 £S 60 ] %000 £E 8Os £E808
#%oosz  EoeSry 0000901 169557 WOOO LECEE isEe %000 REEEE L EET Wwoso  seeck e WOO  EEEEE TEEET Hoo0  BEEsE ) %oon £EEE
HIVOF  STYELWEZ  0000000Y S/S9PCOL  %COO  ODODTSE  00WNOZSS OO0 QDOCEUE  O0OOSLE %000 00GMGZ 00442 %000 OVOSEEZ  000STEZ WO QUOSZET  000GZEZ %000 0sz'eE
aoo caa oo 000 ] oo oo ona
WOLBE  990H0TZ & 0000ZEE  § PLOEKE S %000 000007 §- 00DOZ 5 OND 5 %ODO 000037 §1 0009 § 000§ KOO0 OU00SE  § 00008 ¥ 000 § %000 00008 §- O0OOST 5 000§ %000 00003Z S 000897 § 000 5 %000 5 0000aT 5
WITOZ  PEEHOTL C0002'LE PLOELE WO CO008T 00008z %0o0 000087 000097 %000 00008 0008z %000 00008 00000z W00 CO000E 000682 %000 00009 001003 2
009 000 wo oo w00 ona 0o o0 000
jolipng  jaBpng seno 1eBpng eniay 19Bpng  yebBpng Jano 1ebpng lenjey  1eBpng  jeBpng Josc Jabpig Ienjoy’  jeBpng  jallpng seno 1efpng jemay jelpng  3eBpng seno 1ebpng. |enjoy jaBpng  1eBpng 1eao 1whpng |Enjay jeBpng  jeBpng JaAo 18Bpng
0% % % 9% % % %
TeeL 520z un 5202 Aol 520z 4y 5202 JeUl 5207 a8 SZO UBP
18d SZAd - ¢

2usia




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detall
October 1-3, 2024

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
10100 Bank-4506
10/01/2024 Expenditure MRCHNT PMNT PROC Cc -93.25
MRCHNT PMNT PROC SETTLEM / MRCHNT PMNT PROC SETTLEMENT 93.25
XAXXXXXX1135693
10200 First Interstate -3877- General
10/02/2024 Bill Payment 4203 LOCAL GOVERNMENT LAW -
{Check) GROUP PC 1,254.00
1,254.00
10/02/2024 Bill Payment 4204 Oregon Government Ethics -567.41
{Check) Commission
-567.41
10/02/2024 Bill Payment 4205 ED STAUB & SONS PETROLEUM -38.55
{Check)
-38.55
10/02/2024 Bill Payment 4206 H.D. FOWLER COMPANY =
(Check) 5,455.20
5,455.20
10/02/2024 Bill Payment 4207 Patricia J Culp -58.50
(Check)
-59.50
10/02/2024 Bill Payment 4208 REVEAL ACCOUNTING -864.80
(Check) SOLUTIONS
-864.80
10/02/2024 Bill Payment 4209 MASTERCARD (FIB) #1292 -66.25
(Check)
-66.25
10/02/2024 Bill Payment 4210 MASTERCARD (FIB) #2575 -436.40
{Check)
-436.40
10/02/2024 BiIll Payment 4211 ALL AMERICAN -115.00
(Check) EXTINGUISHERS LLC
-115.00
10/02/2024 Bill Payment 4212 ONE CALL CONCEPTS INC -31.29
(Check)
-31.29
10/02/2024 Bill Payment 4213 AMERICAN BUSINESS -70.40
(Check) SOFTWARE INC
-70.40
10/02/2024 Check 4214 EDWARD JONES FBO: Daniel Bruce $788.23 - Employer Contribution, $236.47 Employee -
3 Contribution 1,024.70
Employer portion -788.23
Employee portion -236.47
10/02/2024 Check 4215 EDWARD JONES FBO: Jennifer Komiskey $435.98- Employer Contribution, $130.80 Employee -566.78

Contribution




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
October 1-3, 2024

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE

Employer portion -435.98

Employee portion -130.80

10/03/2024 Payroll Check 4201 Daniel J. Bruce Pay Period: 10/01/2024-10/31/2024 -

6,162.26

Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 8,461.42

Employer Taxes 649.02

Employer Retirement Contribution 788.23

Edward Jones SEP 236.47

Edward Jones SEP - Company Contribution 788.23

OR Paid Family and Medical Leave 50.76

OR Statewide Transit Taxes 8.22

OR Employment Taxes 3.46

OR Income Tax 569.36

Federal Taxes (941/943/944) 2,079.91

10/03/2024 Payroll Check 4202 Jennifer A. Komiskey Pay Period: 10/01/2024-10/31/2024 -

3,247.04

Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 4,359.83

Employer Taxes 374.49

Employer Retirement Contribution 435.98

Employer Health Ins. Contribution 631.00

Edward Jones SEP 130.80

Health Insurance 0.00

Dental Insurance 0.00

Edward Jones SEP - Company Contribution 435.98

Health Insurance - Company Contribution 574.00

Dental Insurance - Company Contribution 57.00

OR Paid Family and Medical Leave 26.16

OR Statewide Transit Taxes 4.23

OR Employment Taxes 42.70

OR Income Tax 274.20

Federal Taxes (941/943/944) 1,009.19

10/03/2024 Bill Payment 4216 TERREBONNE HARDWARE -14.98

(Check)

-14.98




TERREBONNE
DoMEsTIC
WATER
DisTRrICT

District Managers Update

August 8th, 2024

e The home on 5" street that has the well is connected to our system
now. We are just waiting for the well contractor to do the
abandonment. That is still a few weeks out at this point.

District Account Holdings
First Interstate Bank
$43,664.65

LGIP 4845, Debt Service
$105,786.33

LGIP 5534, Savings Fund
$569,763.45

LGIP 6271, SDC Fund
$73,803.53

LGIP 6272, Deposit Fund
$14,547.34

Total All Accounts

$807,565.30




